
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

19 March 2015 
1404.03HL/ASLS 
 
 
Re: Listed Building Consent to works at no. 32 and no. 33 Doughty Street 
 
Dear Mr & Mrs Sayle, 
 
I am writing on behalf of our clients, Tom and Beth Mitcheson, to duly notify you 
of a Listed Building Consent application we will be submitting, via the planning 
portal, to Camden Council for proposed works to the properties at 32 and 33 
Doughty Street. 
 
The works comprise: 
As per the previously approved full planning application (ref: 2014/1678/P) for 
the ground floor, with the addition of new roof lights to the existing and new rear 
extensions, as well as the alteration to the existing rear outrigger at no. 33 
Doughty Street. 
 
If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Harry Leung 
at our office or Camden Council planning department. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Luke Tozer 
 
 
Cc  T. & B. Mitcheson Clients 
 

Mr & Mrs Sayle 
34 Doughty Street 
London 
WC1N 2AA 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

19 March 2015 
1404.03HL/DLJM 
 
 
Re: Listed Building Consent to works at no. 32 and no. 33 Doughty Street 
 
Dear Mr Leigh and Ms Mackie, 
 
I am writing on behalf of our clients, Tom and Beth Mitcheson, to duly notify you 
of a Listed Building Consent application we will be submitting, via the planning 
portal, to Camden Council for proposed works to the properties at 32 and 33 
Doughty Street. 
 
The works comprise: 
As per the previously approved full planning application (ref: 2014/1678/P) for 
the ground floor, with the addition of new roof lights to the existing and new rear 
extensions, as well as the alteration to the existing rear outrigger at no. 33 
Doughty Street. 
 
If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Harry Leung 
at our office or Camden Council planning department. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Luke Tozer 
 
 
Cc  T. & B. Mitcheson Clients 
 

Mr Leigh and Ms Mackie 
33 Doughty Street 
London 
WC1N 2AA 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

19 March 2015 
1404.03HL/CP 
 
 
Re: Listed Building Consent to works at no. 32 and no. 33 Doughty Street 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
I am writing on behalf of our clients, Tom and Beth Mitcheson, to duly notify you 
of a Listed Building Consent application we will be submitting, via the planning 
portal, to Camden Council for proposed works to the properties at 32 and 33 
Doughty Street. 
 
The works comprise: 
As per the previously approved full planning application (ref: 2014/1678/P) for 
the ground floor, with the addition of new roof lights to the existing and new rear 
extensions, as well as the alteration to the existing rear outrigger at no. 33 
Doughty Street. 
 
If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Harry Leung 
at our office or Camden Council planning department. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Luke Tozer 
 
 
Cc  T. & B. Mitcheson Clients 
 

Charlotte Properties (Doughty Street) Limited 
34 Doughty Street 
London 
WC1N 2AA 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

19 March 2015 
1404.03HL/MA 
 
 
Re: Planning application to works at no. 32 and no. 33 Doughty Street 
 
Dear Mr & Mrs Aldous, 
 
I am writing on behalf of our clients, Tom and Beth Mitcheson, to duly notify you 
of a planning application we will be submitting, via the planning portal, to 
Camden Council for proposed works to the properties at 32 and 33 Doughty 
Street. 
 
The works comprise: 
As per the previously approved full planning application (ref: 2014/1678/P) for 
the ground floor, with the addition of new roof lights to the existing and new rear 
extensions, as well as the alteration to the existing rear outrigger at no. 33 
Doughty Street. 
 
If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact Harry Leung 
at our office or Camden Council planning department. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
Luke Tozer 
 
 
Cc  T. & B. Mitcheson Clients 
 

Mr & Mrs Aldous 
33 Doughty Street 
London 
WC1N 2AA 
 
 
 
 




